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SAFETY CIRCULAR NO. 05/ 2009 
 

TO  
: 

All Business Units of Dubai World 
Project Managers, Consultants, Contractors 

 
CC 

 
: 

Amin Al Mulla – Chief Operating Officer EHS 
Abdulla Belhoul – Director Projects - CED - Trakhees 

 
SUBJECT 

 
: 

 
Site Fencing 

 
DATE 

 
: 

 
8th  June 2009 

 

     
 
It has been noticed that site fencing are not being maintained. This may be because of 
construction activities/vehicle movements or by natural reasons. 
 
Kindly note that site fence should meet these minimum requirements:  

 Shall be complete throughout the plot perimeter and maintained till the completion of 
the project  

 Shall be without openings, except for the access 
 All construction material including debris shall be within plot limits 
 Shall be as per CED - Trakhees guidelines 
 For unattended sites gates shall be locked and proper sign boards shall be provided with 

complete details  
 
Please be advised that failure to comply within fourteen (14) days will result in EHS taking 
further action without further reference.   
 
Dubai World Business Units are required to communicate to their clients for necessary action. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Mohammed Al Shaer 
Senior Manager - Construction Safety 
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